





Ali Porsh

Full Stack Ethereum Developer


- DoB: 2000-10-26
- Marital Status: Single
- Military Service: Served

 aliporsh.ir@gmail.com









 (+98)9363913310

 989933507244

 aliporsh.ir

 Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

Base Skills

solidity	
Web3.js - ethers.js	
React.js	
Blockchain Base	
Testing (hardhat)	
Full stack Web Developer	
Teaching	
Git And Group Working	

I am Ali Pourshahrbabaki (Aliporsh), programmer of smart contracts on blockchain platforms. It has been about 5 years since I got to know blockchain, and during these years I have learned, taught, and created programs :) I have also been programming professionally for 3 years, in addition to smart contracts, I also worked As Full Stack Dot NET Developer. Since 2021, I have been completely focused on my personal interest, which is the field of blockchain.

Work Experiences

Lead Smart Contract

◀ February 2022 - Present

Iran DLT
Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

Tasks and Achievements

- Lead Of Smart Contract Developers In IRANDLT Co

Full Stack .Net Developer

◀ February 2021 - November 2021

Amoot Software
Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

Tasks and Achievements

- As a fullstack Dot Net Developer i created 3 websites on Amoot Platform (a hiring website , Face detected Ai Website , Face and object Detections system)

Teacher

◀ June 2018 - Present

youtube & Toplearn & Training companies
Iran

Tasks and Achievements

- Since the first years when I entered the blockchain world, I have developed a strong interest in its education, and from 2018 until today, I have taught more than 5 thousand students in person and online on various platforms, and these studies are still ongoing.

Freelance developer

◀ April 2019 - Present

Iran

Tasks and Achievements

- From the moment I entered the world of programming professionally, I have been implementing many different projects as a project and freelance until today.

Test And Main Networks ETH&POL



Smart Contract



References

Javad mohamadzahe

iranDLT CEO
irandlt@gmail.com
989155026232

Pouya nasehi

Zarella CTO
989154817454



Language

English

Reading

Writing

Speaking

Listening



Social Network

aliporsh

aliporsh_ir

aliporsh

aliporsh.ir

9893363913310

iranblockchain

UCPUWua2y0M5bX4I3kBILThQ



Honors

Blockchain programming training in reputable schools with more than 5 thousand students

April 2022

Projects

ICO & Exchange Token

For: TSFSO CO
February 2023
Link: <https://tsfso.com/>

Iran Blockchain

For: Aliporsh
June 2021
For many years, I had the idea of implementing a specialized training platform about blockchain and offering my training in it for free, and finally this platform was successfully implemented.
Link: <https://iran-blockchain.com>

Iran Solidity

For: Aliporsh
October 2021
For many years, I had the idea of implementing a specialized training platform about Solidity and offering my training in it for free, and finally this platform was successfully implemented.
Link: <https://iransolidity.com>

aliporsh CV Website

For: Aliporsh
June 2020
Link: <https://aliporsh.ir>

Inva Co

For: Inva Company
February 2020
Link: <https://invaco.ir>

Amoot hiring System

For: Amoot Soft
August 2021
Link: <https://amoot.jobs.ir>

Amoot AI System

For: Amoot Soft
November 2021
Link: <https://Alavan.co.ir>

Digital Web Market

For: pishroshop
October 2020
Link: <https://pishroshopp.ir>

Appreciation

Irancell Lab

2021
Appreciation and thanks to me for conducting the face-to-face training course at Irancell Labs

Iran DLT

2022
Best Employe Of the Project

Toplearn

2020
Appreciation and thanks to me for conducting the Online training course at Toplearn Company



Morality

Easy going

Patience

punctual

full of motivation

● Education

Diploma in computer science

◀ 2021 - Present

Branch: software

Institute/School: Azad University

Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

GPA : 18.5

● Teaching

Blockchain

Toplearn

2018*2021

Link : <https://toplearn.com/c/qjL2>

i reached 3,428 Online Student on my course in toplearn

Blockchain

Youtube

2021*2022

Link : <https://www.youtube.com/c/iranblockchain>

my personal Youtube Channel For Teaching blockchain concepts